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CERTIFICATION

I, ShawnWoodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerkof the FederalElection

Commission, do herebycertifythat on March 17,2011, the Commission

decidedby a voteof6-0 to dismissMUR6328,close the file, and approve the

appropriate letters, as recommended in the General Counsel'sReport dated

March7, 2011.

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahnII, Petersen, Walther, and

Weintraub voted affinnatively for the decision.

Attest:

!'JlJA.1jJ 11/ ;0 /I
Date'
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Stephen Clinton 

—I 
Staten Island, NY 10308 

MAR 3 1 2011 

RE: MUR 6328 

Dear Mr. Clinton: 

The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your complaint 
received on July 15,2010. On March 17,2011, based upon the information provided in 
the complaint, and infonnation provided by tiie respondent, the Commission decided to 
dismiss the complaint and close its file in this matter. Accordingly, the Commission 
closed its file in this matter on March 17,2011. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. 
See Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel's 
Report is enclosed for your informatioiL The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as 
amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of 
this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g (aX8). 

Sincerely, 

Christopher Hughey 

BY: 
)ry Attomey 

Complaints Examination and 
Legal Administration 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 
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12 Under the Enforcement Priority System ("EPS'*), the Commission uses formal scoring 

^ 13 criteria to allocate its resources and decide which cases to pursue. These criteria include, but 

Q 14 are not limited to, an assessment of (1) the gravity of the alleged violation, both with respect to 

HI IS the type of activity and the amount in violation, (2) the apparent impact the alleged violation 

16 may have had on the electoral process, (3) the legal complexity of issues raised in the case, 

17 (4) recent trends in potential violations of the Act, and (5) development of the law with respect 

18 to certain subject matters. It is the Commission's policy that pursuing low-rated matters, 

19 compared to other higher-rated matters on the Enforcement docket, warrants the exercise of its 

20 prosecutorial discretion to dismiss certain cases. The Office of General Counsel has scored 

21 MUR 6328 as a low-rated matter and has also determined that it should not be referred to the 

22 Alternative Dispute Resolution Office. This Office therefore recommends that the 

23 Commission exercise its prosecutorial discretion to dismiss MUR 6328. 

24 In this matter, the complainant, Stephen Clinton, alleges that Allegretti for Congress 

25 and Ronald R. Gravino, in his official capacity as treasurer C'the Committee"), and Michael 

26 Allegretti (collectively *'the respondents")* were "in direct violation of the section of election 

27 law/regulation'* requiring disclaimers on campaign signs, as set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 44 ld(a)( 1) 

28 and 11 C.F.R. §§ 110.11 (a) and (b)(1). The complaint includes a photograph of what appears 
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1 to be an Allegretti yard sign, the text of which reads: "REPUBLICAN MICHAEL 

2 ALLEGRETTI FOR CONGRESS,'* which does not include a disclaimer stating who had paid 

3 for and authorized the sign. 

4 Richard A. Zinuner, the respondents' designated counsel, filed a submission on behalf 

5 of the respondents, which included an affidavit from Raymond Riley, the Committee's 
tp 

^ 6 campaign manager. The response acknowledges that proper disclaimers had been left off a 

7 single order of 500 yard signs, but asserts that the omission was "a single isolated mistake" by 

^ 8 an inexperienced campaign stafTer. After the omission was discovered the Committee took 

0 9 remedial action by printing disclaimer stickers containing the phrase "Paid for by Allegretti for 
Hj 

10 Congress, Inc.,'" which were then affixed to the remaining signs in the Committee's 

11 headquarters, as well as to "any surviving lawn signs that [did] not contain the disclaimer." 

12 The respondents also state that every other public communication by the campaign included 

13 the disclaimer "Paid for by Allegretti for Congress, Inc." Enclosed with the response are 

14 photocopies of campaign signs that include the requisite disclaimers. 

15 Political committee campaign materials that require disclaimers include, inter alia, 

16 yard signs, see 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a); see also 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a). The respondents have 

17 conceded that disclaimers were necessary, and have indicated that the Committee made efforts 

18 to remedy the initial absence of disclaimers by ordering new signs containing proper 

19 disclaimers and affixing disclaimer stickers to the yard signs at issue. 

20 Although the single order of500 yard signs lacked the appropriate disclaimers, the 

21 scope of the violation appears to be limited to this initial order of yard signs and the omission 

22 was corrected once it was brought to the Committee's attention. Accordingly, under EPS, the 
' According to the Conunittee's Statement of Organization, its name is ''Allegretti for Congress." The 
abbreviation ''Inc.** is not included. The Committee does not address this discrepancy. 
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1 Office of General Counsel has scored MUR 6328 as a low-rated matter and therefore, in 

2 furtherance of the Commission's priorities, as discussed above, the Office of General Counsel 

3 believes that the Commission should exercise its prosecutorial discretion and dismiss this 

4 matter. See Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1985). Additionally, this Office recommends 

5 that the Commission remind Allegretti for Congress and Ronald R. Gravino, in his official 

6 capacity as treasurer, of the requirements under 2 U.S.C. § 44 ld(a) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 110.11(a) 

7 and (bX 1), conceming the use of appropriate disclaimers. 
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RECOMMENDATIONS 

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission dismiss MUR 6328, 

close the file, and approve the appropriate letters. Additionally, this Office recommends that 

the Commission remind Allegretti for Congress and Ronald R. Gravino, in his official capacity 

as treasurer, of the requirements under 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 110.11(a) and 

(b)(1), conceming the use of appropriate disclaimers. 

Christopher Hughey 
Acting General Counsel 

Dat? I jregorviL Baker BY: Gregoi 
Special Counsel 
Complaints Examination 
& Legal Administration 

Jeff y. or 
Supejrv so^ Attom^̂  
Conqiljunts Examination 
& Legal Administration 
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Donald E. Campbell. 
Paralegal Specialist 
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Michael Allegretti 
PO Box 225 
Colonia,NJ 07067 

RE: MUR 6328 

Dear Mr. Allegretti: 

On July 20,2010, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint 
allegmg violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as 
amended. On March 17,2011, based upon the infonnation contained in the complaint, 
and information provided by the Committee and treasurer, the Commission decided to 
dismiss the complaint and closed its file in this matter. Accordingly, the Commission 
closed its file in this matter on March 17,2011. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. 
See Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel's 
Report is enclosed for your information. 

BY: 

Sincerely, 

ipher Hughey 
General; 

aefifS. Joi 
ipervisoiy Attomey 
)mplaints Examination and 
Legal Administration 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL ^ , , 
P1AR J I LUU 

Richard A. Zimmer, Esq. 
1260 21" Street NW 
#111 

•H Washington, DC 20036 
0> 

^ RE: MUR 6328 
Q Allegretti for Congress 

Dear Mr. Zimmer: 

On July 20,2010, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients, 
Allegretti for Congress and Ronald Gravmo, in his official capacity as treasurer, of 
a complaint filed against them alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal 
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("Act"), On March 17,2011. Based upon 
the infonnation contained in the complaint, and information provided by you, the 
Conmiission decided to dismiss the complaint and close its file in this matter. 
Accordinglly, the Conmiission closed its file in this matter on March 17,2011. 

The Commission encourages your clients to review the General Counsel's Report, 
wliich sets forth the statutory and regulatoiy provisions considered by the Commission in 
this matter. A copy of the dispositive General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your 
clients' information and future reference. The Commission reminds your clients to take 
steps to ensure tiiat their conduct is in compliance with 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and 
11 C.F.R. §§ 110.11(a) and (bXl)> conceming the use of appropriate disclaimers on 
public communications paid for by political committees. For further infonnation on the 
Act, please refer to the Commission's website at www.fec.gov or contact the 
Commission's Public Information Division at (202) 694-1100. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. 
See Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related FUes, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). 



If you have any questions, please contact Frankie Hampton, the paralegal 
assigned to this matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 
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00 

o Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 

ChristopherH 
l̂ cting Gei 

BY: 0feffS.J( 
Supervisory Attomey 

Complaints Examination and 
Legal Administration 
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